
RE: Cadastre: Diagram & Description for eLVAS Case: 2013/001249

file:///C|/DDrive/Sniffer/2013%2003%2013%201426.htm[14/07/2014 10:54:35 AM]

From: Maskell Alan [Alan.Maskell@dnrm.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2013 2:26 PM
To: McComiskie Desley
CC: SLAM - Toowoomba
Subject: RE: Cadastre: Diagram & Description for eLVAS Case: 2013/001249
Attachments: 11045238.tif; DD2013_050.pdf; GG2009.3.1197.doc; LTI Request.pdf; ML133.tif

Desley
See attached

Al

-----Original Message-----
From: McComiskie Desley [mailto:MCCOMISKIED@DERM.QLD.GOV.AU]
Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2013 12:15 PM
To: South West LTI
Cc: McComiskie Desley
Subject: Cadastre: Diagram & Description for eLVAS Case: 2013/001249

Job request details:

Forecast Completion Date for this Job Request is 19/03/2013

For eLVAS Case: 2013/001249. Requested by McComiskie, Desley (Toowoomba). Refer to attached PRC request.
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Prepared by: ARMeLVAS ref:  2013/001249

PARISH OF PRATTEN

COUNTY OF MERIVALE

LOCALITY OF PRATTEN

DNRM REGION: SOUTH

LOCAL GOVERNMENT: SOUTHERN DOWNS R.C.

Compiled from: DCDB & Sketch on FileMap ref:

Scale 1:8 000

Road to be  Closed
Permanently

Date: 13/03/2013

Area:- Abt 2·1 ha

Drawing No:-
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Land Act 1994

TEMPORARY CLOSING OF ROADS 
NOTICE (No 22) 2009

Short title
1. This notice may be cited as the Temporary Closing of Roads 

Notice (No 22) 2009.

Roads to be temporarily closed [s.98 of the Act]
2. The roads described in Schedule 1 and 2 are temporarily 

closed.
SCHEDULE 1

South East Region, Gold Coast Office
An area of road of about 10 m2 shown as Lot A on AP19759 

(parish of Gilston, locality of Worongary) in the Department of 
Environment and Resource Management. (2008/000161)

SCHEDULE 2
South West Region, Warwick Office

An area of about 40 cu. m now established as Lot A on 
AP19856 (parish of Pratten, locality of Pratten) in the Department 
of Environment and Resource Management. (2008/008588)

ENDNOTES
1. Published in the Gazette on 18 December 2009.
2. Not required to be laid before the Legislative Assembly.
3. The administering agency is the Department of Environment 

and Resource Management.

Gov. Gaz., 18 December 2009, No. 109 page 1197

Government  Printer, Brisbane

© The State of Queensland 2009
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To: LTI, Cartographers
mailto:SouthWestLTI@nrm.qld.gov.au

REQUEST
LAND DEALING REPORT

NRW REFERENCE: 2013/001249 SHIRE: Southern Downs Regional
Lot/Plan or other description: Segment 46366 Parcel 88

TYPE OF APPLICATION:   (TICK APPROPRIATE BOX)
ROAD OPENING NEW LEASE/PURCHASE 

PERMANENT ROAD CLOSURE CONVERSION 
TEMP ROAD CLOSURE NEW DEED OF GRANT 

RESERVE ACTION AMALGAMATION 
PERMIT TO OCCUPY SUBDIVISION 

ROAD RESERVATION IN TITLE SALE OF USL 
FURTHER DEALING 

Further Details (please specify): Proposed permanent Road closure as per DD2009/175 –
New application

NOTINGS DATABASE updated for this action and report attached to ELVAS  
ADMINISTRATIVE AREAS checked for interested parties and report attached to ELVAS

DRAWING REQUIRED     

REQUESTING OFFICER: Desley McComiskie PHONE: 45291340
DATE: 05/03/2013 OFFICE: Toowoomba

LAND IDENTIFICATION REPORT
THE SUBJECT LAND COMPRISES
FREEHOLD LEASEHOLD ROAD RESERVE UNALLOCATED STATE LAND 
OTHER: Subject is Road, Temporarily Closed Road in Strata & RL233855 – See AP19856
DESCRIPTION: Road & Temporarily Closed Road separating the eastern severances of Lot 1 on SP106506
PARISH: Pratten COUNTY: Merivale LOCALITY: Pratten
AREA: Abt 2·1 ha EXCLUSIONS FROM TITLE: YES NO

TRANSPORT CORRIDORS (MRD, railway, stock route) Joins MRD 3306 – Leyburn 
Cunningham Rd; Joins Unused Stock Route
Situated near NPWS/FTY N/A
Forest Products – MUID affected N/A

DEDICATED ACCESS? YES NO PROOF OF DEDICATION (REFERENCES, ETC): 
OR
COMMENT: N/A – subject is Road & Temporarily Closed Road, see ML133, 11045238 & GG2009.3.1197

SURVEY STATUS? IS identified land fully surveyed? Yes No 
SURVEY STATUS COMMENT: 

REFERENCE: DD 2013/050
INVESTIGATING OFFICER: A Maskell DATE: 13/03/2013
OTHER COMMENTS: 
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Attached to 2013/001249......FW: Cadastre: Diagram & Description for eLVAS Case: 2013/001249

file:///C|/DDrive/Sniffer/2013%2003%2013%201431.htm[14/07/2014 10:54:51 AM]

From: Cockburn Alison [Alison.Cockburn@dnrm.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2013 2:31 PM
To: Horne Jannene
CC: SLAM - Toowoomba
Subject: Attached to 2013/001249......FW: Cadastre: Diagram & Description for eLVAS Case: 2013/001249
Attachments: 11045238.tif; DD2013_050.pdf; GG2009.3.1197.doc; LTI Request.pdf; ML133.tif

-----Original Message-----
From: Maskell Alan 
Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2013 2:27 PM
To: McComiskie Desley
Cc: SLAM - Toowoomba
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
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